
From: Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk]  
Sent: 15 December 2018 15:43 
To: arkalicensing.co.uk 
Cc: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence 
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: CONSULT EXTENDED - Variation - 535 High Road, Wembley, HA0 2DJ - 13802 

 

Dear Mr Kanapathi 

Police represenatations to this application remain. 

You keep referring to a family restaurant, then 0200 hours is adequate timing for family events.  

Regards 

Nicola 

************************************************************************************ 

From: ARKA LICENSING  

Sent: 10 December 2018 15:23 

To: McDonald Nicola - NW-CU ; business.licence@brent.gov.uk; linda.legister@brent.gov.uk; 

Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk 

Subject: Re: CONSULT EXTENDED - Variation - 535 High Road, Wembley, HA0 2DJ - 13802 

Importance: High 

 

Dear PC MacDonald, 

 

Thank you for your representation. 

 

There are some points stated by you, need corrections: 

1. Customers are only allowed via main entrance on the ground floor, not via Lobby as mentioned. 

2. Rear yard wouldn't be used for any purposes by customers, it is only a fire escape route. 

We would like to mention the following; 

1. This is a restaurant, alcohol only be sold with table meal 

2. The type of customers come to this restaurant are families 

3. There are Bars nearby open 24 Hours for customers who wish to go for drinking/ 

4. only. 

5. This restaurant has been opening until 2am, 7 days a week, providing substantial food 

6. There weren't be entertainment which may cause nuisance to neighbours, as this would be a live 

music when family parties taking place or special events, such as Deevali 

Applicant is happy to accept your condition stated, and we have also noted amendments the existing 

conditions. 

 

Considering the above, we would you like to consider 2am as a terminal hour for licensable activities, 

instead of 3am, it is to addressing your concerns. 

 

I look forward to hearing from you soon. 

 

Regards 

Suresh Kanapathi 

 

Consultant 

Arka Licensing 

---------------------------- 
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